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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 February 12, 2025 

         GOLDEN VALLEY PKWY & SADLER OAK RD. FIBER OPTIC EXTENSION 
 CIP GG 22-03 

This addendum amends the Contract Drawings and Specifications for this project as follows: 

The following Requests for Information (RFI) have been received by the City, and are followed 
by the City’s answer (A): 

RFI 1. The sample contract says 90 days completion from notice to proceed, specs say 30 days, 
please confirm which one. 
A1   Completion from notice to proceed will be 90 days. 

RFI 2. Confirm the city is placing the fiber cable at a later date. 
A2     The City will be placing the fiber at a later date.  

RFI 3. Is the contractor responsible for rodding and roping the existing duct?  If so, what is 
inside the existing duct and what size is it?  Can the bid sheet be revised to account for this 
footage (approx 3600LF). 
A3.   Contractor will not be rodding and roping existing conduit.  

RFI 4 Can the box count be confirmed?  Prints show 11 total boxes, bid sheet shows 10. 
A4. 11 Confirmed Pull Boxes 

RFI 5 Are there any special inspections or testing to be performed by the contractor? 
A5.     No special inspections or testing 

RFI 6 How will final grade of the new boxes be determined? 
A6. Match elevation to the top of the street light footings 

RFI 7 Can the contractor core the existing asphalt for potholing to commence and replace the 
asphalt with concrete cap dyed with lamp black? 
A7.    No, Concrete can be used to up to 1" to 2" from the top. The hole must be capped with 
asphalt.  

RFI 8 Confirm GPS is required for the bore path?  Will a sub-meter GPS be accepted as well as 
redlines measured off landmarks in the field? 
A8. The contractor will determine the means and methods for the bore path 
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RFI 9 Will the contractor need to hire a private utility locator in the event private utilities are not 
located through normal USA practice?  Is all the work in the public ROW? 
A9 All utilities on this particular project are City Owned.  

RFI 10 How should the contractor split the items of furnish and install 1-2" conduit and the 
directional boring unit?  They seem to be asking for the same thing. 
A10  Yes, they mean the same thing, we use the word "furnish" to differentiate equipment being 
provided by the City and equipment being provided by the contractor.  

RFI 11 Is bid item 5 for the concrete collars around the outside of the new box? 
A11  Per the plans provided on section 02 00 01 The concrete on bid item 5 is for the collars 
and all around the pull box 6" min. 

RFI 12 Is the rock/grout placement/drain/tracer wire termination to be included in bid item 4? 
 A12. Yes 

RFI 13What is the minimum cover of the new 2" conduit? 
A13. The minimum cover is 24" 

When submitting the bid for the project, the Contractor must acknowledge receipt of the 
addendum. 

Recommended by: __________________ 
Zachary Karver Date 
Project Manager 

Approved by: _____________________________________ __________________ 
Brad Taylor   Date 
City Engineer 
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